Transmitter a3 SAUGUS, MAss.
1000 Watts - 830 KC

STATION WHDH

MATHESON RADIO CO., Inc.
Offiee and Stredios: HOTEL TOURAINE, BOSTON, MASS.

Corner Boylston and Tremont Sts.
Phaone: Hancock 0900
Jernuary 18, 1938
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Dear Sir:

In answer to vour letter of Jan. 9th
we are glaa to veriiv vour receotion
of Station W H D i on tane 8th of
January, 1938, between aooroximately
5:15 and 5:30 p.m. B. S, T.

Hovning vou continie to receive our
programs, we are

Sincerely yours,

Station W H D H

24 Wl

Jd . Commercial Department

All statements or agreements centained in this letter are subject to approval by signature of s duly suthonzed
executive officer of this company.



